ACME Detective

Agency

Memo

To: All Saints’ Mystery Club: Social Distancing Edition
From: BRUCE

cc: Detectives Cowgirl, Facebook Mom, and Ninjaguy
Date: April 21st, 2020
Re: New Mystery Afoot in Chelmsford...

We have discussed your case here at ACME Central and |

have been assigned to help you. | have reviewed the
clues and have the following suggestions:

* | hope you have wifi. If not, you can always try to park outside the local pet
store. The password | like to use is GILLS4EVA...feel free to try it on
random wifi networks in your area...

* | have tried to follow the clues but | forget what | am looking for. | get into
it, but a half a minute in | have to reread the last clue, it’s like my memory
is only 30 seconds long...how about you?

* Who is this Leanna Thuniaz? Why did she mail such a mysterious letter to
a CAT? | think you should be checking on all the cats in your community...
in fact counting cats could be a useful task. Get right on it! Let me know if
| can be of help...I will expect a report each week.

Yours truly,
Bruce
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